
210 E. Gonzales Street

Seguin TX, 78155City of Seguin

Meeting Minutes

Planning & Zoning Commission

5:30 PM Council ChambersTuesday, April 14, 2026

Public

Call To Order1.

The City of Seguin Planning and Zoning Commission met in a Regular Meeting 

on  April 14, 2026 at 5:30 p.m. at the City Council Chambers, 210 E. Gonzales 

Street, Seguin, Texas.  Chair Felty presiding over the meeting.

Roll Call2.

Vice Chair Eddie Davila, Chairperson Patrick Felty, John Flores, Tomas 

Hernandez Jr, Bobby Jones III, Yesenia Rizo, Kelly Schievelbein, Pete 

Silvius, and Wayne Windle

Present: 9 - 

Approval of Minutes3.

26-150 Approval of the Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes of the March 10, 

2026 Regular Meeting. 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Davila, seconded by Commissioner 

Schievelbein, that the Minutes be approved. The motion failed by the following 

vote:

Aye Vice Chair Davila, Chairperson Felty, Flores, Hernandez, Jones III, Rizo, 

Schievelbein, Silvius, andWindle

9 - 

Public Hearing and Action Items4.

a. ZC 05-26

Public hearing and possible action on a request for a zoning change from 

Commercial to Single-Family Residential 1 for the property located in the 200 

block of E Weinert St.Property ID 23125, (ZC 05-26)

Brenda Joyas, Planner, presented the staff report and informed the Commission that 

the requested zoning change is part of a larger commercial property on two lots. The 

main larger lot contains a commercial venue house with 0.90 acres and the second is 

a vacant lot with 0.67 acres in which the rezoning would occur. Once the rezoning was 

approved, the property would be replatted and divided into two smaller lots for single 

family residential construction with 10,000 square feet left over of the 0.67 acres.

Ms. Joyas pointed out the proposed zoning was compatible with the surrounding 

properties She added that there is an existing curb cut and only one more would need 

to be constructed. 

Page 1City of Seguin Printed on 4/30/2026

https://cityofseguintx.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=8119
https://cityofseguintx.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=8118


April 14, 2026Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

The regular meeting recessed, and a public hearing was held. Gloria Kinz, the 

applicant and representative presented the same course of action and answered 

questions by Commissioner Jones was ‘if the new property lines would match the 

properties to the north?’ to which she replied ‘no, due to existing structures preventing 

alignment’. Another question by Commissioner Silvius was ‘if the left over of the 0.67 

acres divided lot would be added to the 0.90 acres of the main commercial lot?’ to 

which she replied ‘yes, the left over 10,000 square feet would be added to the 

remainder of the 0.90 acres commercial lot’.  The regular meeting was reconvened for 

action

A motion was made by Commissioner Silvius, seconded by Vice Chair Davila, 

that the zoning change Single-Family Residential 1 be recommended for 

approval. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye Vice Chair Davila, Chairperson Felty, Flores, Hernandez, Jones III, Rizo, 

Schievelbein, Silvius, andWindle

9 - 

b. ZC 04-26

Public hearing and possible action on a request for a zoning change from 

Agricultural Ranch (A-R) to Planned Unit Development (PUD) for the property 

located south of Beechcraft Ln and Rudeloff Rd., Property ID: 52966, (ZC 

04-26). 

Armando Guerrero presented the staff report for the Zoning Change ZC 04-26 and the 

General Land Use Plan (GLUP 01-26).  He stated that the applicant is requesting a 

zoning change and a GLUP to allow for an air park style development. Mr. Guerrero 

stated the proposed 26-acre tract contains its original zoning designation and is 

undeveloped, with no structures on the property. He said the site contains no legal 

street access but can be accessed through Beechcraft Ln. (a private road) via an 

access agreement easement.

Mr. Guerrero informed the Commission the proposed air park use is not compatible 

with existing and permitted uses to the west and south of the property (Hiddenbrooke 

Subdivision). However, a similar use and zoning exist to the east of the subject 

property.  He pointed out the property’s location within the Suburban Residential 

District of the City’s Future Land Use Plan and stated that development within this area 

should consist of suburban-style single-family neighborhoods that range in housing 

types and densities and supporting uses.

Mr. Guerrero explained that the GLUP will be the governing document that establishes 

allowed uses, development requirements pertaining to setbacks, building height, 

landscaping, fencing, and access for the proposed use within the PUD Zoning District.  

He added that the GLUP will not exempt the development from fire or building code 

requirements, or the development process established by the City of Seguin.

Mr. Guerrero gave a brief overview of the proposed GLUP to the Commission, 

highlighting the development requirements being proposed in GLUP to utilize the 

property for aviation use and storage.  He added that two letters of opposition were 

received for both requests. The letters noted concerns of potential commercial or 

residential on the property.  Mr. Guerrero explained that both residential or commercial 

are not allowed uses per the General Land Use Plan. 

The Commission inquired about the allowed use of the GLUP, landscaping, 

development sequencing for the property, utilities, access to the lots for the property, 

and fencing height.

Page 2City of Seguin Printed on 4/30/2026

https://cityofseguintx.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=8054


April 14, 2026Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Mr. Guerrero informed the Commission of the landscaping requirements and noted that 

there is a potential for change if the federal government requires a limitation on trees 

within an aviation area.

The regular meeting recessed, and a public hearing was held. 

Gloria Kinz, representing the applicant addressed the Commission and noted that what 

is being proposed is similar to what is being done to the east of the property and 

understands the need for extending water and sewer for the proposed use. Ms. Kinz 

noted that the 22 lots shown is a depiction of the maximum that could be done and 

stated that the plan is to plant slower growing Texas native trees to not impact aviation 

use.

The Commission inquired about lighting at the site and the areas adjacent to the future 

residential homes.

Ms. Kinz noted the areas that are adjacent to the future residential will have a drainage 

area, and touched on the lighting that will be provided at the site.  

The Commission inquired about the proposed 22 lots shown in the GLUP. Ms. Kinz 

stated that the 22 proposed lots may be reduced but will not be increased.

The Commission closed the public hearing and reconvened the regular meeting.  

Vice-Chair Davila noted that a condition be added to the GLUP to change minimum 

height of fencing to eight (8) feet.

The Commission touched on lighting and requirements. Staff noted that chapter 5 of 

Unified Development Code (UDC) addressed lighting requirements.

A motion was made by Commissioner Schievelbein, seconded by 

Commissioner Silvius that the zoning change (ZC 04-26) from Agricultural 

Ranch (A-R) to Planned Unit Development (PUD) for property south of 

Beechcraft Ln. & Rudeloff Rd. be recommended for approval. The motion 

carried by a unanimous vote.

c. GLUP 01-26

Public hearing and possible action for a General Land Use Plan (GLUP) for 

the Planned Unit Development (PUD) located south of Beechcraft Ln & 

Rudeloff Rd., Property ID: 52966, (GLUP 01-26) 

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Davila, seconded by Commissioner 

Hernandez that the General Land Use Plan (GLUP) be recommended for 

approval with the condition that the fence height be a minimum of eight (8) 

feet in height for property located south of Beechcraft Ln. & Rudeloff Rd.The 

motion carried by a unanimous vote.

Adjournment5.

Page 3City of Seguin Printed on 4/30/2026

https://cityofseguintx.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=8115


April 14, 2026Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

There being no further discussion before the Planning and Zoning Commission, 

the meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m. 

___________________________   ___________________________

Patrick Felty, Chair                                  Francis Serna

Planning & Zoning Commission            Recording Secretary

Page 4City of Seguin Printed on 4/30/2026


